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'COUNTY OF 1 SPARTANBURG g ) | -
STATE® * = It VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2019GS4202SO3
" Robe” Tyrell Gentry ) A/W#_2019A4210100598
AKA: . L )  Dateof Offense: _5/9/2018
Race:  BLACK . Sex: M Age: 27 T 8. ‘ 6 01 0040 ]6 Or: 0050
DOB: COSSH__ T - 7‘5‘?‘%_E(§§0E:g; es002 :
Address: \ S )
City,State,Zip: = ’ JUN 28 2021
DLA: O TUSIE T T , ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL [] CMV [] Hazmat SC Court of Agleea[s . -
In disposition of the said indictment comes:now the Defendant who was VICTED OF .or [JPLEADS .

TO: Accessory / Accessory-before the fact to a Felony, general provision (violent 1f violent Felony)

in violation of  § : 16-01-0040; 16-01-0050  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # = 0002
'[JNON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS.  [X]MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

- The charge is: [X] AslIndicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, - [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The’ plea is: /»/%Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotlated Sentence, D Recommen;i txomby the State.
;7%;? SBod/ T~ | . & 3t scaizons ¥ %’2 B 4 Lria G e /g‘\utf\ ~F—scaoss

7 BARNEWE BARL}{YJ SC Bar# ¢+ Defendant =" Johnston, Andr SC Bar#t

, Attorney for De ldant
‘WHI:REFORE the Defendmﬁf zommitted to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/years 01 [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed 7 years
and/or to pay a fine of § __~— ; provided thatupon the servieg-of - - _ days/months/years and/or payment

of § __" _;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balanee-is-suspended-withprobation-for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whjch are incorporated by reference. ‘

@CONCURRENT or [T]CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

-’I‘he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
.[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
-'Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

e et —

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ __ daysr/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED []

[7] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' ' May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: i Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: - $ . Random Drug/Alcohol testing
- §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, cdﬁsgéuﬁ\ﬂé m’mly

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 § pmts. of $ beg
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) - - $100 - § ¥ %L"f;
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) %12 T§ $ _ pa POIE Béfetider FimdRT
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ~ ~ ~ .$25 ~ _§ Other: é SPAR‘I@.N%B)%G COUNTY
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) o $500 : % ‘ BY: D.C:
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ~°  $23 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150° + §
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50  § ‘ /
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) .$40/ea  § 7] - Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) '8 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

. . %15 during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ ’a any other fees

[\ Presiding Judge 7( ﬁi}]{éﬂiﬁ}\ /}@/{j: ﬂ’ﬁ,

Clerk of Court/ Deput Clerk ﬂmp Judge Code: .
Court Reporter: [L m&"?ﬁ-&}” ‘ Sentence Date: ‘ thjmtfw ,,' <,;’¢y {/,

SCCA/217 (04/2018) ' \ /

i
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

@' County/

- Spartanburg

™ Municipality of
L

THE STATE C18050314

o A ] against -

Robert Tyrell Gentry -
Address: : ¢
Phone: _SSN: ,____ﬁ__,_"_.
Sex. M Race: B Heightt 6 ‘Weight: 210
DL State: e DL# '
DOB: ¢ Agency ORI#  SC0420100

Prosecuting Agency: Sy_)artanburg

Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  Christopher E Taylor - S00350

Offense: Accessory / Accessory before the fact to a Felony,

general provision (vxolent if violent Felony)

Offense Code: <0002

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-01-0040

SIAIL WF GUU i wmnwnien }

— - NS ENINAT I e b n‘w.;-:, U
X 1 County/ i ; Municioaiity of ) AFFIDAVIT '5"3“»;;2\2128”03
Spartanburg ' ) .

Personally- appeared before me the affiant  Christopher E Taylor .. .. who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Robert Tyrell Gentry

did within this county and state on orabout 5/9/2018 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of @ County/ D Municipality of Spartanburg )

in the following particulars: T °

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Accessory / Accessory before the fact to a Felony, general provision (violent if violent Felony)

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following factsig ;

That on May 9, 20]8 in the city of Spartanburg, one Robert Tyrell Gentry did «
murder, a felony by providing a weapon that was used in taking the life of victim, Brechue Wlles Warrant based upon police

investigation. CTC . : JUN 2 2021
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Signature of Affiant

IS warrant 1S CERTIFIED

TOR  SERVICE

D County/ D Municipality of

is tc be arrested and brought before me

dealt with according to the law.

in the

The accused

to be

Signature cf Juage

Date:

(L.S.)

RETURN
A copy of 'lhxs arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant i\- Sho -

C!Qﬂ’\,%r?/

o B M
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1gNa nsiable/Law Enfbrcement

‘

O'Tcer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
- 180 Magnclia-Street
P O-Box-3483

¢

.. Spartanburg; SC 29304~

" CRIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL. ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 4 W d
@ County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 1 5 W. Broa
Spartanburg, SC 29306-

¥ ) ’»,
Spartanburg ) Affants Tetepnons . SPARTAN% !“5(3 COUNTY
BY" 4154 D.C.

ARRESTWARRANT ~ ° DATED__(p ég 3 [&‘

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .
it  appearing from the above affidavit that there  are reasonable grounds tc believe that

on orabout 5/9/2018 . defendant Robert Tyrell Gentry
did violate the criminal laws of the State of Squth Carolina (or ordinance of
K]' County/ D Municipality of Spartaﬁburc ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Accessorv { Accessory before the fact to a Felony, general pxov1sxon (violent if violent Felonv)

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
- her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable .

Sworn {0 and subscribed before me )

on 2/»12//2019m S

) Judge's Address Spartanburg County Judicial Center
¥ \Z Vit //‘ v . LSy ) Spartanburg, SC 29306-2335

g gnature 0'155\mg.:ugga 7 ——— Judae's Teleph R
David James Tuther udge's Telephone (864)396-2364

.Judge Code: 5079 ) Issuing Court: @ Magistrate D Municipal

v
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| The State of South Carolina , RECEIVED

Snaﬁanburg City Police Department

County of Spartanburg , - JUN 28 2021
Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor SC Court of Appeals
()A j/@ 7L - ' COURT OF'GENERAL SESSIONS
AR ,: . . ¢/, /Uy/& '
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER - S S -
’ 2019A4210166599 - m
ST ; - THESTATE | =
,irv V.. '{ @0
:g' ) l‘
" ACTION OF GRAND JURY =
58 e ; o
e ROBERT TYRELL GENTRY = =
N s i . ‘ i
Foreperson of Grand Jury = )
Date: _ v o 108 { |
 VERDICT o |
i e RTIFIED COPY
' f _ Indictment for _ A CER “_;( .
';" Accessory After the Fact to a Felony A, ‘ | CLERK OF . COURT
— U .o oo BGoorMurder SPARTANBURG COUNTY
Vose / Vaws : : | - D.C.
-Féreperson Qf Petit Jury / ) ‘ : ‘ = ' .

SC Code: 16-01-0055°
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COUNTY OF : SPARTANBURG

)

STATE ' . S VS g INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2019GS4202504

: RObe“ Tyrell Ge“ny ) A/WH 2019A4210100599 . ' *
ARA: : . ) Dateof Offense: _5/10/2018" -
Race: BLACK Sex:' M : Age: 27 1deas E 01 0055
DOB: O SS# st AR ‘
Address: St T : ‘ _
City,State,Zip: - R . . \ 28 2“‘2‘ :
DL#: 2 iy - e ) JUN SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL [] CMV [T Hazmat E&p\gg o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who \%C Cou@ TEDOF ' or "[JPLEADS
TO: Accessory / Accessory after the fact to Felony A, B, C or Murder :

in violation of § 16-01-0055 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2413

[X] NON-VIOLENT » [J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS ~ [JMOST SERIOUS {1 Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The cI;l eis: [X] AsIndicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

ple’\ is: )/] 1thoutNegot|at10ns or Recommendation, [:] Negotiated Sentepg E Recomme d}tlon by the State.
ﬁ?@y -ﬁ«*f{ cf"‘}\qﬂj SCB13039 J /ﬂ. g /4),./ A R g;jl-” SCB03064
ar

BARNE}’T@JEA RRY J SC Bar# Defendant Johnston, A;dvr J. SC Bar#
Attorney for D fe dant
EREFORE, the DefendaY igjommitted tothe -~ [Q/State Department of Corrections, [] Cotunty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ™~  years
and/or to pay a fine of $ e , provided-that-upon-the-service of -

days/months/years and/or payment
of§ _ T ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-balanee-is-suspended-withprebation-for D

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.

[‘i‘éONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
wthe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[_] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: )
[} RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP '

W‘g‘ﬂ‘i ' during probation and shall be collected befoxe

TOTAL any other fees.
' Z’ - : Presiding Judge

Clerk of Cour;/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

Court Reporter: - L4 ﬂ . ] . Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

i
H

Total:  § plus 20% fee: 5. days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ ] ‘
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: , 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $. Fine may be pd. in equal, nﬂo@ﬁﬁ FEDOQRY "
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § I
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § é@é————
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 % $ % RABEACOURT
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $250  § 5 . Other: SPARTANBURG COUNTY
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § . BY: jw B D.C. ;
© §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 -1 R T 7 1o , :,}
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) -~ $1s0 5. _ DATED __(JI ﬁl ./
- §50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Yy T .
§56-5-2942(I) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) ‘$ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
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STA#TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
w1 County/ ™1 Municipality of
LXi 7 1_] paiity

* Spartanburg
THE STATE C18050314
_ against b
_-Robert Tyrell Gentry
Aadress: L.
Phone: i . SSN: ~ T
Sex:. M Race: B Height: 6 Weight: 210
DL State: SC DL# N
ooB: __ Agency ORI#  SC0420100

Prosecuting Agency:  Spartanburg Police Department .

Prosecuting Officer;’ -

-Christopher E Taylor - S03350

Oftense: Accessory / Accessory after the fact to Felony A

. .. ‘B, CorMurder

Offense Code: 2413

Code/Ordmance Sec: 16-01-0055
IS warrant 1S - in the
) . County/ Municipality of 7
) The accused
is to be arrested and brought before me to be

dealt with according to the law. -

(LS.

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN .
A copy of this arfest warrant was delivered to

- (gﬁ.f\,%u

defendant

o D139 [

{
»

gx’gTaf\grg of Consta elLf\iléFEWﬁcerv ‘. i - _
RETURN WARRANT TO: - - g e

General Séssions

180 Magnolia Street

P O Box 3483

Spartanburg, SC 29304

7 ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

i OURIOINAL

P S R N IRV RN U TEN

) SC Ailorey Generai
X | County [ Mumopsity of ¢ ) AFFIDAVIT secasie
Spartanburg ‘ ) . »
Personally appeared before me the affiant  Christopher E Taylor . who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant
did within this county and state on orabout

Robert Tyrell Gentry
5/10/2018
State of South Carclina (or ordinance of [ﬂ County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Accessory / Accessory after the fact to Felony A, B, C or MRECEIVED
N 28 20

pbove did commit

violate the criminal laws of the

D Municipafity of Spartanburg )

I further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

{
That on May 10, 2018 in the city of Spartanburg, one Robert Tyrell Gentry did rerider as&@l ngmgﬂgﬁe felon

had committed the Felony of murder with the Intent of assisting the felon to avoid the consequences ¢ of hlS crime. Warrant based
upon police investigation. CTC

Signature of Affiant

'
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 4) W. Broad S
@ County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 145 W. Broad Street
) Spartanburg, SC 29306- -
Spartanburg Affiant's Telephone ;:,
=
ARREST WARRANT )
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANWONSTAW’#?éBUG@PY S
. It .appearing from the above affidavit that  thergf) are reas na}le rounds to believe that
on orabout 5/10/2018 defendant. Robert T
did vioclate the criminal laws of the State of Soyth Carolina (or ordinance of
K] County  [] Municiealiyof  Spartanburg SPARTA OUNTY
o D.C.
DESCR!PTION OF OFFENSE: Accessory / Accessory after the fact to Felony A, B CB\( B :
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered a@ﬁk&ﬁé& nd bring him or
her before me forthwith to be deait with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscnbed before me )
on 2/12/2019 ) - :
Judge's Address  Spartanburg County Judicial Center
L AS) ) Spartanburg, SC 29306-2335
—§'§'1a ur;,afls umg JGoge Judge's Telephone (864)596-2564
Dawd Fimes Turner. ) (864) : T ,_: lﬁ'%gyh
Judge Code: 5079 ) Issuing Court: @ Magistrate I__L Cyc;rtr\
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



